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Mr Mitchell Burden
Bulley Davey
9/10 The Crescent
Wisbech
Cambridgeshire
PE13 1EH
                                                                                                                                       06 May 2011 

Dear Mitchell,


Boon and Potter (UK) Limited - Oliver Tookman
As you may be aware our mutual client is looking to secure a pension scheme loan of £75,000.00 in favour of Boon and Potter (UK) Limited. This loan will be secured via a first charge registered against the company and will be in the form of a Floating Charge against the company’s assets in particular the stock.

Can you please confirm that there are no current charges registered against the company and that in your professional opinion the company has enough security to support this loan?

I would also be grateful if would please furnish me with an Interim Accounting Statement based on the company’s first year of trading and a projection for the next trading year if possible.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, which is much appreciated.

Yours sincerely

Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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